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Enclosed herewith is

a copy cf tha Exznminer's GeetPer
@ Fermde383 Final OFfficial Action on the above identified
application. '
As you will nots, we have made little, if any, prcgrass
with the Examiner.
T - I is important for you to recognize that under U.S.
atent practice, an examiner can, at his d1scretlon, préclude
Iurthe prosecution of the claims after a final rsjectibn. This
permits and examiner to refuss any amendment of the claims
intended to overcome cited prior art, which is generally what
should be expected when such amendments are offarsd.
No—"whhsuand1ngp you may still wish to offer such an amerdmant, to
develop.amended claims for a continuation application ané the
because there is some DOSS’leTty they may be allowed. | Further,
amendments to cverconme ;ormaT rejections under 35 U.S.C. § 112 are

permissible.

'Given the finality of the Examine

with the usual options: ~
1) File a response for purposa of putting the clainms
in better condition for appeal or refiling in a
continuation application;
2) File a responsa without amending the claims to
overcome the prlor art but rebutiing the prior art

rejectlon,
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3) Refile the application as a continuation wit
claims (if necessary) to distinguish the inv

from the cited prior art;. ox

4} Abandon the invention in the U.s.2.

'Because of the number of the prlor art cited, we'h
not analyzed the rejecton. If you wish us to analyze the ¢l

art please advise.

A shortened statutory period for response has bes
o expire in three months, i.e. the last day of the term wi
January 27, 1594, unless the term is extended upon petition
vayment of an appropriate late fee.. 2As is usual in the cas
final rejections, we recommend that if you wish to procasd,
response should be filed within only two months, namaly by
December 27, 1993. Since the Examiner is required to answe
within ten days from a response, timely responses permit
regotiating with the Examiner without incurring government

extension fees. In order to-enable us to have sufficient i
prepare and file a response, we would appreciate recesiving y

instructions by
Decenber 15, 13893.

A debit memorandum for our ssxrvices in also encig

Sincerely, -

Norman J. Latker
Attorney Director.
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